
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Shipping Container (Qty. 7) IFB-5297-23-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: In paragraph 3.1. General: It's requesting to deliver 7 new shipping containers, however in 
3.2 Specifications: the request is different and is asking for 2 new and 5 used.  Can you 
please specify the requirements? 
 
A:  Please ignore the language stating all seven containers must be new. Please look at the 
addendum one version of the price bid schedule.  
 

2. Q: If your department is going to accept used containers, it's important to specify if the 
containers need to be Cargo Worthy or just Wind and Water Tight( WWT). There's a 
difference in pricing between these two containers since WWT containers are typically older 
units and a bit more beat up. Cargo Worthy usually have been in the fleet less years than 
WWT containers and can carry a heavier weight to them.  
 
A: Please review addendum one version of price bid schedule for answer. Any that do not 
specify cargo worthy can be wind and water tight or better.  
 

3. Q: Do you have a specific color these containers need to be? 
 
A: The City does not care what color the containers are.  
 

4. Q: Do the (2) 20 foot containers need to be standard height or are you requesting High Cubed 
as well? 
 
A: Please refer to the updated specifications in question nine.  
 

5. Q: Can you tell me if the Fire Training Center in Grand Junction can lift any of the containers 
off a flatbed? Or will you need roll off deliveries? 



   

A: The delivery location can not lift the containers. They will be off loaded onto dirt/gravel.  
 

6. Q: Also, is the delivery location paved and level? 
 
A: The delivery location is not paved. It has dirt/gravel.  
 

7. Q: Im not 100% clear on how you want offers submitted for this bid since it states that you can 
take one trip or multi trip. Should I submit two offers, one with only one trip pricing and the 
other with one trip + multi trip? 
 
A: You may submit two responses.  
 

8. Q:  Does your site have offloading capabilities? 
 
A:  Please refer to the answer for question six.  
 

9. Specifications:  The City is requesting the following: 
• Four (4) 40’ High Cube Storage Containers (One Trip or Multi Trip) 
• One (1) 20' Storage Container One Tripper (Preferably High Cube) 
• One (1) 40' Storage Container One Tripper (Cargo Worthy) (High Cube or Standard) 
• One (1) 20' Storage Container One Tripper (Cargo Worthy) (High Cube or Standard) 

 
10. Firm shall utilize the addendum 1 version of the price bid schedule attached for their bid. 

 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 
 
 



Item 
No. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 40’ High Cube Storage Container 
(One Trip OR Multi Trip)                     
Please Specify: 
____________________________

4. EA $ ___________ $ ___________

2 20' Storage Container One Tripper 
(Preferably High Cube)                   
Please Specify Height: 
____________________________

1. EA $ ___________ $ ___________

3 40' Storage Container One Tripper 
(Cargo Worthy) (High Cube or 
Standard)                                               
Please Specify Height: 
____________________________

1. EA $ ___________ $ ___________

  
4 20' Storage Container One Tripper 

(Cargo Worthy) (High Cube or 
Standard)                                               
Please Specify Height: 
____________________________

1. EA $ ___________ $ ___________

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars

Lead Times: 

Price Bid Schedule: Shipping Container (Qty. 7) IFB-5197-23-KH 
(Addendum 1)
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